From: Katrina Sataki

To: NomCom Operations Team

Cc: Bart Boswinkel; Kimberly Carlson; dashcraft@swlaw.com; cheryl.miller@verizon.com;
internet@jamilandjamil.com; Michaela Quinzy; "Pablo Rodriguez"

Subject: [Ext] RE: Description of ccNSO position and requirements

Date: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:45:02 AM

Attachments: Specific Requirements for the NomCom appointee to the ccNSO Council 2019.pdf

Dear Damon, All,

Thank you very much for the opportunity to share the skill set/criteria for NomCom appointed
ccNSO Councillors. Please find a slightly updated version in the attachment.

We are happy to meet with you in Kobe. Would some time during the Block 3 on Sunday work for
you? Thanks!

Kind regards,

l{atrina

From: NomCom Operations Team [mailto:nomcom-ops-team@icann.org]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 2:30 AM

To: katrina@nic.lv

Cc: Bart Boswinkel <bart.boswinkel@icann.org>; Kimberly Carlson <kimberly.carlson@icann.org>;
dashcraft@swlaw.com; cheryl.miller@verizon.com; internet@jamilandjamil.com; NomCom
Operations Team <nomcom-ops-team@icann.org>; Michaela Quinzy <michaela.quinzy@icann.org>
Subject: Description of ccNSO position and requirements

Dear Katrina,

The 2019 Nominating Committee (NomCom) is planning to open this year’s NomCom
application cycle mid-January 2019 and welcomes any updates to the ccNSO skill sets/criteria
descriptions that you may have. It is important that you provide the NomCom with these
suggested skill sets and criteria so that the NomCom can consider them when making its
selections.

In preparation of the upcoming application period, any updates/changes to the ccNSO skill
set/criteria description should be returned to NomCom Staff Support: nomcom-ops-
team@icann.org by 21 December 2018. Please note that this year’s NomCom is not able to
consider submissions of skill sets/criteria from prior years unless you affirmatively contact us
this year by the 21st December deadline and request that the NomCom do so.

As reference, the description of the ccNSO skill sets/criteria is outlined in the 2019 Leadership
Positions document at: https://www.icann.org/nomcom?2019-positions [icann.or
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Specific Requirements for the
NomCom appointee to the ccNSO
Council

Background Information

The ICANN Bylaws do not set any specific requirements for NomCom
appointees to the ccNSO Council. During a call between the Nominating
Committee (NomCom) and the Chair of the ccNSO, leadership of the
NomCom reiterated the need for regular information exchange and closer
collaboration between the two groups in order to explore the needs of the
ccNSO with respect to positions filled in by the NomCom. The NomCom
stressed the value of ccNSO input on additional requirements from a ccNSO
perspective for appointing NomCom appointees to the ccNSO Council.

The country code Names Supporting Organisation (ccNSO) is a body within
the ICANN structure created for and by ccTLD managers. The ccNSO
provides a platform to nurture consensus, technical cooperation and skill
building among country code Top Level Domain registries (ccTLDs) and
facilitates the development of voluntary best practices for ccTLD managers.

It is also responsible for developing and recommending global policies to the
ICANN Board for a limited set of issues relating to ccTLDs, such as the
introduction of Internationalised Domain Name ccTLDs (IDN ccTLDSs).

The ccNSO Council is an inherently diverse and well balanced body as a
result of its representative makeup: 15 Councillors are elected by the ccNSO
membership (3 from each ICANN Geographic Region) and the ccTLD
Regional Organisation (CENTR, APTLD, LACTLD and AFTLD) actively
participate in the work of Council through (non-voting) observers.

The ICANN Bylaws prescribe a further three ccNSO Councillors to be
appointed by the Nominating Committee.

NomCom appointees are intended to provide a non-ccTLD perspective to the
work of Council.

Requirements for NomCom Appointees

In order to preserve the balance and diversity of Council, the ccNSO needs
the Nominating Committee to refrain from appointing to the Council any
persons who are directly or indirectly associated with a ccTLD Manager
(whether that Manager is a ccNSO Member or not).





For the same reason, the ccNSO needs the Nominating Committee to refrain
from appointing a Board Member or employee of a ccTLD Regional
Organisation to the Council.

Councillors appointed by the Nominating Committee are expected to take a
full and active part in the work of Council, including participation in ccNSO
Working Groups and Committees. The expected time commitment is, on
average, 3 hours per week.

Accordingly the following skills are highly desirable.

- Previous experience with non-for-profit organisations or membership
organisations (of all sizes)

- Previous experience with policy work

- Experience with evaluating staff or candidates for various functions

- Knowledge of the role and perspective of country-code Top Level Domains
and their position within the global ICANN community

- General knowledge about ICANN, its mission and structure

- General knowledge about the architecture and functioning of the internet.

We also encourage the NomCom to consider geographical and gender
diversity as important criteria for making its selection of appointees.






Additionally, the 2019 NomCom would like to know if you would be able to meet face-to-face
with the 2019 NomCom during ICANN64 Kobe (or before ICANN64) to discuss the ccNSO
position that the NomCom will be filling this year. Please let us know your availability and we
will schedule the meeting.

Many thanks in advance and please let me know if you have any questions. | can be reached
by e-mail at dashcraft@swlaw.com or by phone at 602-510-1640.

Kindest regards,
Sent by the NomCom Staff on behalf of

Damon Ashcraft
Chair, ICANN 2019 Nominating Committee
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